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REQUEST FOR QUOTATION  
RFQ24/02881 

Amendment no. 1 
 
 
Ref. no. RFQ24/02881 
 Date: 14/06/2024 
 
Subject: Procurement of IT equipment and software for Cahul and Ungheni Mayoralties (2 LOTs)  
 
Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
UNDP is hereby amending the following documents: 
  

1. ANNEX 3: TECHNICAL AND FINANCIAL OFFER – GOODS for LOT2: Ungheni Mayoralty is hereby 
amended as follows: 

 

1.7 Random Access Memory (RAM)  Pcs. 1 7 

 
2. Clarifications and Answers are published below: 

 
Question 1: Are reused licenses for Windows Operation System accepted? 

Answer: No, reused licenses for Windows Operation System are not accepted. 

 
Lot 1:  
Question 2: Should the all-in-one desktop include USB keyboard and USB mouse? If so, what language 
should bidders quote for the keyboard? 
Answer: All-in-One computers should include the Wireless keyboard with Eng/Ro/Ru layout and Wireless 
mouse. 

 
Lot 2:  
Question 3: Please confirm if the desktop PC should include an operating system, or if UNDP plans to 
install the Windows 11 Pro OS from item 9 on this item. 

Answer: PCs should NOT include Operating System. The OS will be installed separately. 
 
Question 4: Please confirm the make and model of the machine in which RAM modules will be used. This 
information is needed to ensure compatibility. 
Answer: In case of the RAM modules the make and model of PCs is not important. It is essential the RAM 
frequency not to exceed the specified according to the specifications as per RFQ. (8GB DDR4 SDRAM 
2666Mhz, PC4-21300, CL19, 1.2V). 

 
All other terms and conditions of the solicitation documents, except as amended herein, shall remain 
unchanged and shall continue in full force and effect. 

 


